Westford Recollections: Featured in the Union Congregational Church
as it appeared in 1878, before its more modern renovations which took
place in 1896. It is rather difficult to recognize this as the church which
stands on Lincoln Street, Westford Common. To the left of the building is
the horseshed, and to the right is the old blacksmith shop. Photo courtesy
Westford Library and caption by Mrs. Charles Kennedy



